7/11/2022

El Dorado Gun Club Officers & Board Meeting

Round Table Pizza, Cameron Park

Opened: 4:00 PM Adjourned: 4:29 PM

Officers Present: Dick Cox, President; Bob St. Amour, Vice President; Sharon Denton, Secretary, Sandra Longcor,

Treasurer

Board Present: Mickey Razy, Dave Longcor, Fred Librach, David Richter, Tony Garcia, Jim Shipley, Doug Becker.

Guests: 2 Quorum: Yes.

Minutes: The motion was made, seconded and unanimous vote to waive the reading and to accept the minutes for the Jun13, 2022, meeting as previously emailed to the officers and board.

President's Report: Dick stated that Jim is in charge of obtaining the January, 2023, dinner raffle items. He's to contact Mike Worley to let him know to lease the American Legion Hall and obtain from Sportsman's Warehouse a CZ SP-01, Stoeger over/under and a Henry for the raffle. Sharon will take care of the dinner tickets and weapon raffle tickets.

Vice President & Senior Range Manager Report (SRM): Bob reported that the RSO appreciation dinner & meeting on 7/1/2022, at the Breakroom was a success and well attended. Thank you, Bob for setting this event up. The Club purchased a barbecue for use at the range that is stored in the Bathroom storage room. A microwave has been ordered for the lower range and will be installed on Monday.

Secretary's Report: Sharon reported that the automated membership process has been implemented. If there are any complications, please let me know.

Treasurer's Report: Sandra reported the following are the balances for our accounts as of 5/31/2022:

 Checking Account
 \$50,686.39

 Savings Account
 \$40,137.57

 EV Account
 \$22,936.21

 USPSA Account
 \$ 3,565.17

Pistol/Rifle Range Manager: Dave L reported that the reclamation project will start tomorrow on the wedge and proceed to the pistol and rifle ranges. Check the online calendar for cancellations for the lower range. The reclamation representative will look at the trap range to see if reclamation is feasible for that area.

Trap Range Managers: Mickey reported that there had been a Multiplex Shoot with only 12 shooters. Participation is down at the trap range. Trap Range Safety Officers are needed on Sundays. If you can help, please contact Mickey. Targets are down to nine pallets. Mickey will contact the distributor to get prices for the targets and delivery charges. The junior team is going to have a fundraising Meat Shoot. They will be taking care of everything. The fee for use of the range and targets will be \$100. Any money above that amount will go to the junior team.

Old Business: Dave L stated that dirt samples have been taken from the lower range but no results have been received. It was a consensus that Bob and Dave L are going to handle the Turner/Maclane Environmental Consulting, Professional Consulting Services Retainer Agreement to provide stormwater consultation and site assessment relative to stormwater Migration and lead deposition for El Dorado Gun Club.

New Business: The motion was made, seconded, and unanimous vote to have Dave L & Sandie contact The Breakroom to see if they will allow the Club to have their once-a-month meeting in their backroom.

Next meeting: 8/8/2022, at 4:00 PM SHARP. Location: Round Table Pizza, Cameron Park.